The Imperial Truth Event FAQ.. August 2018 - This document is made to try and create a fun, friendly event. If you believe there is a glaring error in one of the answers and wish to contact me then please research your answer and include that information. 

This document is also hosted here: http://theimperialtruth.com/london-heresy-2018/
Any updates will be posted on that page

The Event Organiser’s word is final.

We have 2 ‘rules’ that we are specifying and are direct changes to the game ruleset, these are:

Direct Changes:

Invulnerable Saves
If any invulnerable save is allowed to be re-rolled then the target number for the re-roll can be no better than 4+

To Hit Rolls
‘To hit’ rolls can never be reduced beyond a 6+. They may also never be greater than 2+
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On Page 160 of Book 5 Tempest it says Lorgar has Access to Malefic Daemonology but his entries in both Tempest and Legion Astartes Age of Darkness Legions do not list it. Which takes precedence and if he can take Malefic Daemonology can he hand select these powers due to the Transfigured Upgrade? (page 160 of Book 5 Tempest and page 105 of the Legion Astartes Age of Darkness Legions) - 
Yes - page 19 of AoD army list: “...Malefic Daemonology psychic powers are not available to any model...except other than models with the Legiones Astartes (Word Bearers) special rule that are part of the Traitor Faction (and in the case of their Primarch when using the Lorgar Transfigured upgrade).

He may only choose individual powers from those listed on his profile however (as stated in his rules) - he must roll for Daemonology.

In the new Legion Astartes Age of Darkness Army List book on page 8 there is a "Lords of War in Battles in the Age of Darkness Games Updated Rules" section. Does this update the entire Horus Heresy Age of Darkness rule-set or is this specifically for Legion Astartes lists? If it is an update to the entire system can the "Using additional Super-heavy & Orbital Strike Wing Flyer Units" rules be used by Mechcanicum, Militia and Solar Aux? (pages 8-10 of the Legion Astartes Age of Darkness Army List) - 
Yes

When using a Sub-Orbital Strike Wing can you select from Flyers that are in your core army list to make up the Wing or can you exclusively only take the ones in the list on page 10 of the Legion Astartes Age of Darkness Army List? Example: If I take a White Scar army and choose a Sub-Orbital Wing as a Rite of War can the Wing be made up of Xiphons? (pages 8-10 of the Legion Astartes Age of Darkness Army List) - 
Yes 

Are the automatic hits from a Volkite weapon considered to have come from a hit roll? (page 129 of the Legion Astartes Age of Darkness Army List) - 
No, 

Do the unique special character Dreadnoughts like Cassian Dracos, Rylanor and Telemechrus count as Dreadnoughts or Contemptor Dreadnoughts(as per how they are modeled) for purposes of putting them in a transport/Dreadclaw? In their unit entry they are identified as "unique walkers" and all Dreadclaws and Drop Pods say they can only transport "Dreadnoughts" or "Contemptor Dreadnoughts". If so may they select a Legion Dreadnought Drop Pod as a Dedicated Transport when using the Orbital Assault Rite of War? (page 47 & 55 & 98 of the Legion Astartes Age of Darkness Army List & page 12 & 110 of the Legion Astartes Age of Darkness Legions) 
Treat each special dreadnought as the type the model is represented by. 

Does a Mhara Gal Dreadnought count as a Contemptor Dreadnought (as per how they are modeled) for purposes of putting them in a transport/Dreadclaw? In their unit entry they are identified as "Mhara Gal Dreadnought" and all Dreadclaws and Drop Pods say they can only transport "Contemptor Dreadnoughts". If so may they select a Legion Dreadnought Drop Pod as a Dedicated Transport when using the Orbital Assault Rite of War? (page 47 & 55 & 98 of the Legion Astartes Age of Darkness Army List & page 96 of the Legion Astartes Age of Darkness Legions)
Treat it as a Contemptor Dreadnought as per the previous answer

It appears that the Super Heavy Tank type no longer exists so do Super Heavy-Vehicles clearly modeled as tanks count as tanks for Rites of War Effects and Limitations? Examples: does a Fellblade count as a Tank unit for a Dark Angels Iron Wing Protocol list or would it gain outflank in a Iron Hands Head of the Gorgon list? (page 86 of the Legion Astartes Age of Darkness Army List & page 4 of the 40k Hardback Rulebook) 
Super Heavy Vehicles do not count as Tanks for the purposes of RoW restrictions or for gaining bonuses applied to the Tank unit type.

When using the Drop Assault Vanguard Rite of War if a single unit, out of several units that makes up the Vanguard, is within 12 inches of enemy models does the entire Vanguard benefit from Darken the Skies against those models or only the unit that is within 12 inches? (page 103 of the Legion Astartes Age of Darkness Army List)
‘Darken the Skies’ works on an individual unit basis. 

Are Mor Deythan and Headhunter supposed to have Implacable Advance? (pages 116 & 126 of the Legion Astartes Age of Darkness Army List) 
No

When using Endryd Haar in a Blackshields army does he benefit from the Wrought By War rule you select? Example: If you choose Chymeriae Option 1 do his basic stats change to reflect this? (pages 220 & 221 & 249 of Book 6 Retribution) - 
No

In the Legion Jetbike Sky Slayer Support Squadron are the points costs for the weapon upgrades wrong? On a Jetbike Skyhunter with a Heavy Bolter its 10 points to upgrade to a Multi-Melta or Culverin and 15 for a Plasma Cannon. In a Jetbike Sky Slayer squad the 10 points for the Multi-Melta is included in the base points of the model but to upgrade to the Culverin it costs 10 additional points and 15 additional points for the Plasma cannon. Are the upgrade costs supposed to be 0 and 5? (pages 51 & 60 of the Legion Astartes Age of Darkness Army List)
No, use the points cost listed under the entry. 

Can I choose to make my army from the generic Age of Darkness army list to play it as a Legion that already has specific rules? 
Yes, only generic Legion units may be selected. This can be used to play without restrictions the specific lists apply but obviously without the benefits either. 

Can Magnus use his Mind Wrath ability on all witchfire psychic powers?
No, Mind Wrath cannot be used on Nova or Beam powers

f I am using Daemons in my army list are any summoned Daemons chosen from the Daemon Codex or the generic Daemon list found in the AoD Rulebook?
Use the Daemon Codex.

If I summon Daemons using the Daemon Codex, rather than the generic Daemon List in the AoD Rulebook, do troop units count as scoring units? 
Yes

If I summon Daemons using the Daemon Codex, rather than the generic Daemon List in the AoD Rulebook, that can generate psychic powers can they choose powers from the Daemonolgy - Malefic Powers list?
No, you must choose from one of the ‘regular’ lores.

Can Pink Horrors split into Blue and Brimstone Horrors as found in the 40K Supplement? 
No, you are limited to the options found in the Daemon Codex.

